

Date : 1/7/2022 2:37:35 PM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Maureen Urbanski"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg" , "Alphonse Talarico"

**Subject : Re: [EXTERNAL] Multiple Report of Proceeding's for 12LA178 DULBERG,
PAUL VS GAGNON, DAVID, ET AL**

Dear Maureen Urbanski,

With the information you have I am seeking the clearest and most detailed record possible.

However, I do not feel comfortable supplementing the record by answering your request because I feel it will color the record.

Please provide the best record possible with what you have to work with.

Thank you,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250

4606 Hayden Ct.
McHenry, IL. 60051

> On Jan 7, 2022, at 2:11 PM, Maureen Urbanski <MSUrbanski@22ndCircuit.IllinoisCourts.gov> wrote:

>

> I'm sorry, Mr. Dulberg. I inadvertently dialed your number.

>

> I am still waiting on the ER department to pull up the rest of your files that I am responsible for. I am told we will have access by midday Monday.

>

> I only received the recording for 7-31-12. It was literally 30 seconds long. They are filing appearances.

>

> I am having a great deal of trouble hearing who the attorney was who stepped up for you on the very first day of your case. If you can help out with who that was that stepped up on that date, that would make for a better record.

>

> Have a great weekend!

>

> Sincerely,

>

>

> Maureen S. Urbanski, CSR

> Official Court Reporter

> 815-334-4367

>

> McHenry County Government Center

> 2200 N. Seminary Avenue, Room 355

> Woodstock, IL 60098

>

>

>

>

> STATE OF ILLINOIS

> CIRCUIT COURT
> 22ND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
> McHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS

>

>

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@icloud.com>

> Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 2:07 PM

> To: Maureen Urbanski <MSUrbanski@22ndCircuit.IllinoisCourts.gov>

> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Multiple Report of Proceeding's for 12LA178 DULBERG, PAUL VS GAGNON, DAVID, ET AL

>

> Dear Maureen Urbanski,

>

> Sorry I missed your phone call at 1:55pm.

>

> Please feel free to reach out again so that I may answer any concerns you have with my request for a record of the proceeding.

>

> Thank you,

> Paul

>

> Paul Dulberg

> 847-497-4250

>

> 4606 Hayden Ct.

> McHenry, IL. 60051

>

>

>> On Jan 6, 2022, at 2:21 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@icloud.com> wrote:

>>

>> Dear Maureen Urbanski,

>>

>> I have a request for multiple report of proceeding's for case number

>> 12LA178 DULBERG, PAUL VS GAGNON, DAVID, ET AL

>>

>> What I need is a PDF copy of the transcript's / report of proceeding's signed by the court reporter.

>>

>> Below are the dates needed;

>> 01/22/2014

>> 04/03/2013

>> 09/18/2012

>> 07/31/2012

>>

>> Please advise the best way to go about getting all these asap.

>>

>> I am also willing to pay an expedited fee for all of them.

>>

>> Thank you in advance for your help with this matter, Paul

>>

>> Paul Dulberg

>> 847-497-4250

>>

>> 4606 Hayden Ct.

>> McHenry, IL. 60051

>

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

>

> While mismatches between the actual SENDER field and the FROM field are common. It is also a common spoofing tactic. For additional reference, this email was actually sent from pdulberg@icloud.com

>

> If you have any questions about the legitimacy of this email, please call the helpdesk at extension 4828.